
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   May 20, 2025      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  David Gonzalez, Police Chief 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation, and Discussion of a Resolution Authorizing the future 

acceptance of the Texas Office of the Governor Grant (OOG), to 
purchase Safety Cameras for the City of Leon Valley. 

 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE & BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of this presentation is for the adoption of a resolution authorizing the future 
acceptance of the Texas Office of the Governor Grant (OOG), to purchase Crime Capturing 
and Data Collection Cameras (Safety Cameras) for the City of Leon Valley.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Grant amount not to exceed $53,700 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Council discretion. 
 
 
  
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: __ 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


